U.S. Department of Labor

Occupational Safety and Health Administration

1995 North Park Place

Suite 525

Atlanta, GA 30339

Phone: 678-903-7301 Fax: 770-984-8855

Citation an

To:

\Georgia Power Company
and its successors

317 Covered Bridge Rd. SW
Plant Bowen

Cartersville, GA 30120

Inspection Site:
317 Covered Bridge Rd SW
Cartersville, GA

his Citation and Notification of Penalty (thi
ealth Act of 1970. The penalty(ies) listed h
iolations referred to in this Citation by the d
ays (excluding weekends and Federal holid

d Notification of Penalty

Inspection Number: 900009
Inspection Date(s): 04/10/2013 - 09/23/2013
Issuance Date: 09/24/2013

The violation(s) described in this Citation and
Notification of Penallty is (are) alleged to have
occurred on or about the day(s) the inspection was
made unless otherwise indicated within the description
given below.

s Citation) describes violations of the Occupational Safety and

erein is (are) based on these violations. You must abate the

ates listed and pay the penalties proposed, unless within 15 working
ys) from your receipt of this Citation and Notification of Penalty

ou either call to schedule an informal conference (see paragraph below) or you mail a notice of contest to

the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at
(OSHA 3000) which outlines your rights and
rm. Issuance of this Citation does not cons
i5 a failure to contest as provided for in the A
ommission or a court.

osting - The law requires that a copy of th
ominent place at or near the location of the
ature of the employer's operations, where it
must remain posted until the violation(s) cite
eekends and Federal holidays), whichever i

Informal Conference - An informal co

the address shown above. Please refer to the enclosed booklet
responsibilities and which should be read in conjunction with this
itute a finding that a violation of the Act has occurred unless there
ct or, if contested, unless this Citation is affirmed by the Review

is Citation and Notification of Penalty be posted immediately in a
violation(s) cited herein, or, if it is not practicable because of the
will be readily observable by all affected employees. This Citation
1 herein has (have) been abated, or for 3 working days (excluding
5 longer.

rence is not required. However, if you wish to have such a

e
cpnference you may request one with the Asl]:.stant Area Director, Therese Coleman during the 15 working

y contest period. During such an informal

Citation and Notification of Penalty

onference you may present any evidence or views which you
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believe would support an adjustment to the

If you are considering a request for an inforj
Notification of Penalty, you must take care
conference, should you decide to do so. Ple
submitted to the Area Director within 15 w
Contest period is not interrupted by an info

[f you decide to request an informal confere

as well as any abatement steps taken thus f;
rgreement which amicably resolves this ma

Right to Contest — You have the right td
all citation items or only individual items.
ithout contesting the underlying violations

0 contest the citation(s) and/or proposed

A
L

rking days of your receipt of this Citation. T

o this Citation and Notification of Penalty 4s
peen determined. Be sure to bring to the corlfe

Citation(s) and/or penalty(ies).

mal conference to discuss any issues related to this Citation and
to schedule it early enough to allow time to contest after the informal

se keep in mind that a written letter of intent to contest must be
he running of this
al conference.

ce, please complete, remove and post the Notice to Employees next
soon as the time, date, and place of the informal conference have
rence any and all supporting documentation of existing conditions
. If conditions warrant, we can enter into an informal settlement

er without litigation or contest.

contest this Citation and Notification of Penalty. You may contest

ou may also contest proposed penalties and/or abatement dates
Unless you inform the Area Director in writing that you intend
enalty(ies) within 15 working days after receipt, the citation(s

nd the proposed penalty(ies) will becom
ommission and may not be reviewed by

enalty Payment - Penalties are due wi
See the enclosed booklet and the additional
ake your check or money order payable to
emittance.

SHA does not agree to any restrictions or
than the full amount due, and will cash the c]
ndorsements do not exist.

otification of Corrective Action — F
batement certification to the Area Director
batement certification is to be provided by |
ertification includes the date and method of]
uring the inspection, no abatement certifica
€ posted at the location where the violation

erwise be effectively informed about abat

ith this Citation. In addition, where the cit.
the purchase or repair of equipment, photo
apatement has occurred is required to be proy

Employer Discrimination Unlawful

employee for filing a complaint or for eXercig

hg/she has been discriminated against may fil

occurred with the U.S. Department of Labor 1E

E

employer rights and responsibilities and shou

Cilation and Notification of Penalty

mployer Rights and Responsibilitic

a final order of the Occupational Safety and Health Review

ny court or agency.

in 15 working days of receipt of this notification unless contested.
information provided related to the Debt Collection Act of 1982.)
“DOL-OSHA”. Please indicate the Inspection Number on the

onditions or endorsements put on any check or money order for less
ieck or money order as if these restrictions, conditions, or

or each violation which you do not contest, you must provide

of the OSHA office issuing the citation and identified above. This
etter within 10 calendar days after each abatement date. Abatement
abatement. If the citation indicates that the violation was corrected
ion is required for that item. The abatement certification letter must
ppeared and the corrective action took place or employees must
ment activities. A sample abatement certification letter is enclosed
tion indicates that abatement documentation is necessary, evidence
graphs or video, receipts, training records, etc., verifying that

ided to the Area Director.

- The law prohibits discrimination by an employer against an
ing any rights under this Act. An employee who believes that
a complaint no later than 30 days after the discrimination
rea Office at the address shown above.

'S — The enclosed booklet (OSHA 3000) outlines additional
d be read in conjunction with this notification.

Page 2 of 26 OSHA-2




Notice to Employees — The law gives an employee or his/her representative the opportunity to object to any
abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date to be unreasonable. The contest must be mailed to
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above and postmarked within 15 working days
(excluding weekends and Federal holidays) bf the receipt by the employer of this Citation and Notification of
Penalty.

Inspection Activity Data — You should be aware that OSHA publishes information on its inspection and
gitation activity on the Internet under the pravisions of the Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The
information related to these alleged violatiojrs will be posted when our system indicates that you have received
this citation. You are encouraged to review the information concerning your establishment at www.osha.gov. If
you have any dispute with the accuracy of the information displayed, please contact this office.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 3 of 26 OSHA-2




U.S. Department of Labor
\Occupational Safety and Health Administr+

NOTICE

An informal conference has been schd

informal conference.

Cilation and Notification of Penalty

09/24/2013. The conference will beh

—

on

TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE

North Park Place, Suite 525, Atlanta, GA 30339 on

pduled with OSHA to discuss the citation(s) issued on

eld by telephone or at the OSHA office located at 1995

at

. Employees andg/or representatives of employees have a right to attend an

Page 4 of 26
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CERTIFICATION (

Company Name: Georgia Power Company
Inspection Site: 317 Covered Bridge Rd SW
Issuance Date: 09/24/2013

ist the specific method of correction for eal
uring Inspection” and return to: U.S. Dep
dministration, 1995 North Park Place,

Citation Number and Item Number _|
By (Method of Abatement):

;

PF CORRECTIVE ACTION WORKSHEET

Inspection Number: 900009

, Cartersville, GA

ch item on this citation in this package that does not read “Corrected
rtment of Labor — Occupational Safety and Health

uite 525, Atlanta, GA 30339

was corrected on

Citation Number and Item Number _
By (Method of Abatement):

was corrected on

¢
]

Citation Number and Item Number _
By (Method of Abatement):

was corrected on

Citation Number
3y (Method of Abatement):

and Item Number _|

was corrected on

Citation Number
3y (Method of Abatement):

and Item Number _|

was corrected on

Citation Number

y (Method of Abatement):

and Item Number _ |

was corrected on

[

certify that the information contained in thj
epresentatives have been informed of the ab

~

ignature

=1

yped or Printed Name

s

her documents filed or required to be maintained pu
10,000 or by imprisonment of not more than 6 mont

[ K]

Citation and Notification of Penalty

OTE: 29 USC 666(g) whoever knowingly makes any

& 3

hg

OSTING: A copy of completed Corrective Action W

;document is accurate and that the affected employees and their
tement,

Date

Title

false statements, representation or certifi
uant to the Act shall, upon conviction, be
or both

cation in any application, record, plan or
punished by a fine of not more than

rksheet should be posted for employee review

Page 5 of 26 OSHA-2




U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administrat

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Citation 1 Item I  Type of Violation: §

unobstructed to the open air in such a m
C
d

ontainers having an internal volume of

N0

rranged to discharge upward and unobs

’roposed Penalty:

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of PCI%

Citation and Notification of Penaity

Inspection Number: 900009
ion Inspection Date(s): 04/10/2013 - 09/23/2013
Issuance Date: 09/24/2013

Company Name: Georgia Power Company
Inspection Site: 317 Covered Bridge Rd SW, Cartersville, GA

erious

9 CFR 1910.103(b)(1)(ii)(b): Safety reljef devices shall be arranged to discharge upward and

ner as to prevent any impingement of escaping gas upon the

ontainer, adjacent structure or personne]. This requirement does not apply to DOT Specification

cubic feet or less.

. Hydrogen header system located benelath unit 2 generator - The hydrogen relief piping was not

cted to the open air.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 11/06/2013

$7000.00

alty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Page 6 of 26 OSHA-2



U.S. Department of Labor

Citation and Notification of Penalty

[
]

Company Name: Georgia Power Comp
[nspection Site: 317 Covered Bridge Rd S

q

3

Citation 1 Item2  Type of Violation:

29 CFR 1910.103(b)(5): The equipment
ere not maintained in a safe operating d

€ area within 15 feet of any hydrogen
aterial.

a. Hydrogen bulk storage located outsids
cks was not kept free of dry grasses.

- Hydrogen supply system header under

aintained and kept in a serviceable. The
approximately two months.

ABATEMENT DOCUM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:

Proposed Penalty:

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Per‘la

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Occupational Safety and Health Admim'strarion

Inspection Number: 900009
Inspection Date(s): 04/10/2013 - 09/23/2013
Issuance Date: 09/24/2013

ny
W, Cartersville, GA
erious

and functioning of each charged gaseous hydrogen system
ondition in accordance with the requirements of this section.
container was not kept free of dry vegetation and combustible

t the facility - The area within 15 feet of the hydrogen storage

generator #2 - A gaseous hydrogen header valve was not
valve had been tagged as defective and left in service for

ENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

11/06/2013
$7000.00

Ity for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Page 7 of 26 OSHA-2
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 900009

Occupational Safety and Health AdministraT:ion :nSPectioB Dateé;;:2 2/42/5%2013 - 09/23/2013
ssuance Date:

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Georgia Power Company
Inspection Site: 317 Covered Bridge Rd §W, Cartersville, GA

Citation 1 Item3  Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.269(a)(2)(iv)(C): Employees did not receive additional training (or retraining) where
safety-related work practices not normally used during regular job duties were required:

a. A Boiler Turbine Operator who had mtt performed a hydrogen purge in two or more years was not
retrained on hydrogen purge implementation and safety prior to being assigned to purge hydrogen from
the Unit 2 generator.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/24/2013
Proposed Penalty: $7000.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Peralty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 8 of 26 OSHA-2




U.S. Department of Labor

Citation and Notification of Penalty

[
]

Company Name: Georgia Power Comp
[nspection Site: 317 Covered Bridge Rd §

f a)

Citation 1 Item4 Type of Violation:

[

29 CFR 1910.269(c): The employee in c]
nvolved before they started each job, in(
he job, work procedures involved, speci
zquipment requirements.

“
4
1

{
¢

a. The Operator Team Leader did not co
1ssigned to purge hydrogen from the Un

a

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 04/10/2013 - 09/23/2013

Inspection Number: 900009

Issuance Date: 09/24/2013

ANy
W, Cartersville, GA
jerious

parge did not conduct a job briefing with the employees
Hluding at least the following subjects: hazards associated with

gl precautions, energy source controls, and personal protective

nduct a job safety briefing with the Boiler Turbine Operators

ﬁt 2 generator and re-pressure it with 30 psig shop air.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM
Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/24/2013
Proposed Penalty: $7000.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Pal

Citation and Notification of Penalty

alty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Page 9 of 26 OSHA-2




U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 900009

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 04/10/2013 - 09/23/2013
Issuance Date: 09/24/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Georgia Power Company
Inspection Site: 317 Covered Bridge Rd §W, Cartersville, GA

Citation 1 Item 5 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.269(d)(2)(ii)(B): If an energy isolating device is capable of being locked out, the
employer's program shall use lockout, urjless the employer can demonstrate that the use of a tagout
system will provide full employee protection as follows:

3. Unit 2 - The employer used a "tags onLly" maintenance program, when locks could be used, without

applying additional energy isolating practices or devices, such as the removal of a valve wheel,
disconnecting pipe sections, opening blegd valve, etc. to ensure protection equivalent to lockout.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 11/06/2013
Proposed Penalty: $7000.00

ee pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penrlty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 10 of 26 OSHA-2




U.S. Department of Labor

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Inspection Site: 317 Covered Bridge Rd §

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 04/10/2013 - 09/23/2013

Inspection Number: 900009

Issuance Date: 09/24/2013

Company Name: Georgia Power Comppny

W, Cartersville, GA

Citation 1 Item 6 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.269(d)(2)(iii): Procedures $hall be developed, documented, and used for the control of

ﬁzotentially hazardous energy covered by

paragraph (d) of this section.

a. Unit 2 - The employer did not develop, document and use a clearance (tag out procedure) for

purging hydrogen from the Unit 2 generg
maintenance shutdown.

ABATEMENT DOCUM

Date By Which Violation Must be |
Proposed Penalty:

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Pe

Citation and Notification of Penalty

tor and then re-pressurizing it with 30 psi air during a

ENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Abated: 10/24/2013
$7000.00

r{alty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Page 11 of 26 OSHA-2




U.S. Department of Labor

Citation and Notification of Penalty

[
]

Company Name: Georgia Power Comp
[nspection Site: 317 Covered Bridge Rd §

The alleged violations below have been |
may increase the potential for mjury or i

N

[

Citation 1 Item 7 a Type of Violation:

A
-

29 CFR 1910.269(d)(2)(iv): The procedy
ﬂesponsibility, authorization, rules, and
the measures to enforce compliance incl

a. Unit 2 - The employers maintenance d
4pplying and removing tags. There was n
Scope, purpose, responsibility, authorizat
maintenance hold tag.

ABATEMENT DOCUM

Date By Which Violation Must be |
Proposed Penalty:

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Per{

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 04/10/2013 - 09/23/2013

tlchniques to be applied to the control of hazard

Inspection Number: 900009

Issuance Date: 09/24/2013

any
W, Cartersville, GA

prouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
Iness.

erious

re were not clearly and specifically outline the scope, purpose

b

ous energy, and

ding, but not limited to, the following:

learances (tag out procedures) contained only direction for
o information on the clearances that specifically described the
jon, and techniques to be used when applying the equipment

ENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Abated: 11/06/2013

$7000.00

alty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Page 12 of 26 OSHA-2




'U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 900009
Occupational Safety and Health Administrdtion Inspection Date(s): 04/10/2013 - 09/23/2013
Issuance Date: 09/24/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Georgia Power Company
Inspection Site: 317 Covered Bridge Rd §W, Cartersville, GA

Citation 1_Ttem 7 b Type of Violation: $erious

29 CFR 1910.269(d)(2)(iv)(B): Specific jprocedural steps for shutting down, isolating, blocking and
securing machines or equipment to control hazardous energy;
|

Jll' Generator 2 - Employees did not folldw documented and specific procedural steps (clearance)
purging of hydrogen gas from the Unit 2|generator and leaving the pressure within the generator casing
at 0 psi (atmospheric conditions).

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/24/2013

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Pegalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 13 0f 26 OSHA-2




U.S. Department of Labor

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Inspection Site: 317 Covered Bridge Rd S

29 CFR 1910.269(d)(2)(iv)(C): Specific
lockout devices or tagout devices and thq
|
2. Unit 2 - Georgia Power maintenance ¢
responsible for the tag out devices (hold

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 04/10/2013 - 09/23/2013

Inspection Number: 900009

Issuance Date: 09/24/2013

Company Name: Georgia Power Company

W, Cartersville, GA

Citation 1 Item 8 Type of Violation: Serious

procedural steps for the placement, removal, and transfer of
t responsibility for them; and

tlearances (tag out procedures) did not specify who was
fags) applied to safeguard energy sources. Tags were identified

using a number in lieu of employee names.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/24/2013

Proposed Penalty:

$7000.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Page 14 of 26 OSHA-2




U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administr

Citation and Notification of Penalty

4tion Inspection Date(s): 04/10/2013 - 09/23/2013

Inspection Number: 900009

Issuance Date: 09/24/2013

Company Name: Georgia Power Company
Inspection Site: 317 Covered Bridge Rd §W, Cartersville, GA

Citation 1 Item 9 Type of Violation: $erious

29 CFR 1910.269(d)(2)(iv)(D): Specific

requirements for testing a machine or equipment to determine

and verify the effectiveness of lockout d¢vices, tagout devices, and other energy control measures.

a. Unit 2 - The tagout procedure did not
and verify the effectiveness of tagout.

have specific requirements for testing equipment to determine

ABATEMENT DOCUMJENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

|
Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/24/2013

Proposed Penalty:
|

$7000.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Page 15 of 26 OSHA-2
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'U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 900009
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 04/10/2013 - 09/23/2013
Issuance Date: 09/24/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Georgia Power Company
Inspection Site: 317 Covered Bridge Rd $W, Cartersville, GA

Citation 1 Item 10 Type of Violation: $erious

29 CFR 1910.269(d)(2)(v): The employér shall conduct a periodic inspection of the energy control

procedure at least annually to ensure that the procedure and the provisions of paragraph (d) of this
section are being followed.

a. Unit 2 - Georgia Powers maintenance]clearance procedure inspections did not ensure that all
maintenance procedures that addressed the unexpected energization, startup or release of stored energy,

were documented and adequate for contrplling and rendered inoperative all hazardous energy sources.
|

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/24/2013
Proposed Penalty: $7000.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penglty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 16 of 26 OSHA-2




U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administrﬂt

Citation and Notification of Penalty

did not contain the required documentatip

Inspection Number: 900009

ion Inspection Date(s): 04/10/2013 - 09/23/2013
Issuance Date: 09/24/2013

Company Name: Georgia Power Company
Inspection Site: 317 Covered Bridge Rd §W, Cartersville, GA

Citation 1 Item 11 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.269(d)(2)(V)[E]: The periJodic inspection certification of the energy control procedures

n to identify the machine or eequipment on which the energy

control procedure was being used, the daTte of the inspection, the employees included in the inspection,

and the person performing the inspectior.

a. Unit2 - Georgia Power audit reports di

d not identify the machines inspected as part of their audit or

ﬁuthorized employees who were interviejved during the inspection.

J

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/24/2013

Proposed Penalty:

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Pe

Citation and Notification of Penalty

$7000.00

Hﬂalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities

Page 17 of 26 OSHA-2



U.S. Department of Labor

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Inspection Site: 317 Covered Bridge Rd §

F

following requirements:

Occupational Safety and Health Administrdtion Inspection Date(s): 04/10/2013 - 09/23/2013

I. Unit 2 - The employer used tags identLI
Is

Inspection Number: 900009

Issuance Date: 09/24/2013

Company Name: Georgia Power Company

W, Cartersville, GA

Citation 1 _Item 12 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.269(d)(3)(ii): Lockout deviices and tagout devices shall be singularly identified; shall be
the only devices used for controlling energy; may not be used for other purposes; and shall meet the

fied as maintenance hold tags for employee protection and

o used the same tags to identify equipment that had been placed out of service. Maintenance hold
tags were applied to the Unit 2 auxiliary jpoiler and other equipment to designate the equipment as

being out of service.
l
|
|

ABATEMENT DOCUWENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 11/06/2013

Proposed Penalty:

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of PevL

Citation and Notification of Penalty

$7000.00

alty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Page 18 of 26 OSHA-2



| U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 900009
| Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 04/10/2013 - 09/23/2013
| Issuance Date: 09/24/2013

(Citation and Notification of Penalty

iCompany Name: Georgia Power Company
Inspection Site: 317 Covered Bridge Rd $W, Cartersville, GA

Citation 1 Item 13 Type of Violation: $erious

|
29 CFR 1910.269(d)(6)(ii): The machin¢ or equipment was not turned off or shut down using the
procedures established for the machine gr equipment:

t. Unit 2 - When the Unit 2 generator whs taken offline for servicing and maintenance, all source of
azardous energy were not isolated and fendered safe by the use of a maintenance clearance (tag out
procedure) specifically established for tHat purpose.

! ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM
Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/24/2013
Proposed Penalty: $7000.00

$ee pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penaity for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 19 of 26 OSHA-2




U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administrg

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Georgia Power Comp

Citation 1 Item 14 a Type of Vio

evel, verification of isolation were not
until the possibility of such accumulatio

a. Unit 2 generator - The employer did
re-accumulation of a stored energy sourc

I S

shutdown.

Date By Which Violation Must be .
Proposed Penalty:

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Pej

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Inspection Number: 900009
tion Inspection Date(s): 04/10/2013 - 09/23/2013
Issuance Date: 09/24/2013

any

linspection Site: 317 Covered Bridge Rd $W, Cartersville, GA

The alleged violations below have been prouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or i{lness.

ation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.269(d)(6)(vi): If there is a possibility of reaccumulation of stored energy to a hazardous

ntinued until the servicing or maintenance is completed or
no longer exists.

ot verify that the generator continued to be isolated from the
e (hydrogen) when a leaking valve on the hydrogen manifold

tould cause hydrogen gas to reenter the #2 generator casing while shutdown maintenance was
performed. The leaking valve had been tagged for repair for two months prior to the maintenance

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Abated: 10/24/2013
$7000.00

alty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Page 20 of 26 OSHA-2




|

' U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administra

|

Citation and Notification of Penalty
|

ompany Name: Georgia Power Comp

nspection Site: 317 Covered Bridge Rd §

Inspection Number: 900009
tion Inspection Date(s): 04/10/2013 - 09/23/2013
Issuance Date: 09/24/2013

any
W, Cartersville, GA

Citation 1 Item 14 b Type of Violation: Serious

P9 CFR 1910.269(d)(6)(vii): Before star]
r tagged out, the authorized employee d
Fquipment had been accomplished:

4. Unit 2 equipment - After purging hyd
that isolation from the hydrogen supply
other supply disconnects.

ling work on machines or equipment that have been locked out
id not verify that isolation and deenergizing of the machine or

bgen gas from the #2 generator, the employer did not verify
ad been achieved by removing a supply pig tail, spool piece or

ABATEMENT DOCUWENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Pe

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Abated: 11/06/2013

alty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Page 21 of 26 OSHA-2




'U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 900009

| Occupational Safety and Health Administrdtion Inspection Date(s): 04/10/2013 - 09/23/ 2013
| Issuance Date: 09/24/2013

|
Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Georgia Power Company
Inspection Site: 317 Covered Bridge Rd §W, Cartersville, GA

Citation 1 Ttem 15 Type of Violation: $erious
|

9 CFR 1910.269(d)(7)(iv): Each lockout or tagout device was not removed from each energy isolating
evice by the authorized employee who hpplied the lockout or tagout device:

J_a. Unit 2 - Boiler Turbine Operators (BTO) were allowed to remove maintenance hold tags that were

applied by other BTO authorized employees without permission from the person responsible for
hanging the tag.

]

|
ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/24/2013
Proposed Penalty: $7000.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of PeTlty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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|

|U.S. Department of Labor
| Occupational Safety and Health Administr2

Citation and Notification of Penalty
|

Company Name: Georgia Power Comp
Fnspection Site: 317 Covered Bridge Rd {

|
|
Citation 1 Item 16 Type of Violation: §

%9 CFR 1910.269(d)(8)(ii)(C): When my
assignment of overall job-associated loc]
authorized employee designated to coorg

i

. Unit 2 - The employer did not assign
mployee to coordinate the transfer of sy

Date By Which Violation Must be .
Il’roposed Penalty:

i

See pages I through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Pe

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Jr

Inspection Number: 900009
tion Inspection Date(s): 04/10/2013 - 09/23/2013
Issuance Date: 09/24/2013

any
bW, Cartersville, GA

berious

pre than one crew, craft, department, or other group is involved
cout or tagout control responsibility shall be given to an
linate affected work forces and ensure continuity of protection:

2

pverall responsibility for tag out control to one authorized
ch responsibilities across shift changes for Unit 2.

ABATEMENT DOCUM#ENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Abated: 10/24/2013

$7000.00

Ity for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor

Citation and Notification of Penalty

29 CFR 1910.269(v)(10)(i): Smoking a
hydrogen sealing systems, and signs w.

S a power source for portable electric m

g

’roposed Penalty:

Ciitation and Notification of Penaity

Occupational Safety and Health Administrgtion Inspection Date(s): 04/10/2013 - 09/23/2013

Inspection Number: 900009

Issuance Date: 09/24/2013

Company Name: Georgia Power Company
Inspection Site: 317 Covered Bridge Rd §W, Cartersville, GA

Citation 1 Item 17 Type of Violation: $erious

other ignition sources are prohibited near hydrogen or
ing of the danger of explosion and fire shall be posted.

. Unit 2 hydrogen header - An ignition ource, €.g. an ordinary electrical outlet, not suitable for Class
» Division 2 locations, was placed undefneath the Unit 2 generator hydrogen manifold valves and used

nitoring equipment.

ABATEMENT DOCUM#ENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 11/06/2013

$7000.00

Dletar! g0

for Christi Griffin
Area Director

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Perfalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Occupaf
1995 No
Suite 525
Atlanta,
Phone:

i

09/24/2013

Georgia Power Company
317 Covered Bridge Rd. SW
Plant Bowen

artersville, GA 30120

ear Employer,

nclosed you will find citations for violatior
may have accompanying proposed penalties
esponsibilities Following an OSHA Inspec
mfsponsibilities under the Act. If you have an
elcome further discussions in person or by

£

fou will note on page 6 of the booklet that,
ffice promptly by letter that you have taken
itation; and (2) pay any penalties assessed.
ated together with adequate supporting doc
urchase/work orders related to abatement a
he case.

bl o B = T o T cn Y

I

\s indicated on page 8 of the booklet, you
ay notice of contest period. During such an
ou believe would support an adjustment to

< o

I
N
c
st

P

[ you are considering a request for an inforn
otification of Penalty, you must take to sche
bnference, should you decide to do so. Pleas
ubmitted to the Area Director within 15 wor
eriod is not interrupted by an informal confe

If
at
determined. Be sure to bring to the conferenc
conditions as well as of any abatement steps
settlement agreement which amicably resolv

' you decide to request an informal conferen

rth Park Place,

GA 30339
%78-903-7301 Fax: 770-984-8855

s of the Occupational Safety and Health Act o

to contest after the informal conference, shoul

1d post it next to the Citations as soon as the

g

onal Safety and Health Administration

£ 1970 (the Act) which
Also enclosed is a booklet entitled, “Employer Rights and
ion”, (OSHA 3000) revised 1990, which explains your rights and

y questions about the enclosed citations and penalties, I would
telephone.

r violations which you do not contest, you must (1) notify this
appropriate corrective action within the time set forth on the

lease inform me of the abatement steps you have taken and of their
mentation; e.g., drawings or photographs of corrected conditions,
tions, air sampling results. This information will allow us to close

y request an informal conference with me during the 15-working-
nformal conference you may present any evidence or views which
€ citation or the penalty.

al conference to discuss any issues related to this Citation and

dule it early enough to allow time to contest after the informal

e keep in mind that a written letter of intent to contest must be

King days of your receipt of the citation. The running of this contest
rence. You must take care to schedule it early enough to allow time
d you decide to do so.

e, please complete the attached notice at the bottom of this letter
time, date and the place of the informal conference have been

e with you any and all supporting documentation of existing

en thus far. If conditions warrant, we can enter into an informal

this matter without litigation or contest.




You should be aware that OSHA publishes information on its inspection and citation activity on the Internet
under the provisions of Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The information related to these alleged
violations will be posted when our system ij dicates that you have received this citation. You are encouraged to

review the information concerning your estgblishment at www.osha.gov. If you have any dispute with the
accuracy of the information displayed, please contact this office.

Sincerely,

27, e
A mﬁ//@“@‘w&a

Area Director

Enclosures




U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administrgtion
1995 North Park Place

Suite 525

Atlanta, GA 30339

Phone: 678-903-7301 Fax: 770-984-8855

INVOICE /
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE

Company Name: Georgia Power Company

Inspection Site: 317 Covered Bridge Rd SW, Cartersville, GA

Issuance Date: 09/24/2013

Summary of Penalties for Inspection Nun&ber 900009
Citation 1, Serious $119000.00
TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES $119000.00

To avoid additional charges, please remit payment promptly to this Area Office for the total amount of the
uncontested penalties summarized above. Make your check or money order payable to: “DOL-OSHA?”. Please
indicate OSHA's Inspection Number (indicafed above) on the remittance.

£

nditions or endorsements put on any check or money order for less
eck or money order as if these restrictions or conditions do not

DSHA does not agree to any restrictions or
han the full amount due, and will cash the c
xist.

M~

If a personal check is issued, it will be converted into an electronic fund transfer (EFT). This means that our
bank will copy your check and use the account information on it to electronically debit your account for the
amount of the check. The debit from your acgount will then usually occur within 24 hours and will be shown on
our regular account statement. You will not receive your original check back. The bank will destroy your
riginal check, but will keep a copy of it. If the EFT cannot be completed because of insufficient funds or closed
alccount, the bank will attempt to make the trjnsfer up to 2 times.

ursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 (Public Law 97-365) and regulations of the U.S. Department of
abor (29 CFR Part 20), the Occupational S ety and Health Administration is required to assess interest,
elinquent charges, and administrative costs for the collection of delinquent penalty debts for violations of the
ccupational Safety and Health Act.

Qe =

—y

nterest: Interest charges will be assessed at 4n annual rate determined by the Secretary of the Treasury on all
enalty debt amounts not paid within one month (30 calendar days) of the date on which the debt amount

5]
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Delinquent Charges: A debt is considered

becomes due and payable (penalty due date
from the date on which the penalty amounts

Notification of Penalty), unless you file a ng

owed is paid within 30 calendar days of the

days) of the penalty due date or if a satisfac
delinquent for more than 90 calendar days, ¢
accruing from the date that the debt became

Administrative Costs: Agencies of the Dep

(@]

recovery of delinquent debts. These addition
attempt to collect an unpaid debt. Administr.
collect the unpaid debt.

;

- The current interest rate is one percent (1%). Interest will accrue
(as proposed or adjusted) become a final order of the Occupational

Safety and Health Review Commission (thaf is, 15 working days from your receipt of the Citation and

tice of contest. Interest charges will be waived if the full amount
final order.

elinquent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar

ry payment arrangement has not been made. If the debt remains

| delinquent charge of six percent (6%) per annum will be assessed
delinquent.

artment of Labor are required to assess additional charges for the
al charges are administrative costs incurred by the Agency in its
ptive costs will be assessed for demand letters sent in an attempt to

To schedule an informal conference with|
Carla Smith at 678-903-7306.

Christi Grifflln 4 U

Area Director

tation and Notification of Penalty

9,609/ 2043

Date

AAD Therese Coleman, contact Safety and Health Clerk,
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